
1

Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 30 May 2024 17:11
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; Pratik Hegde
Subject: RE: Invoice - Internal Audit

Hi Omkar, 
 
    Please crate vendor as per available documents in MALS for below mentioned entities (ALRS & Co) 

1. TFSPL 
2. BLR Lounges 
3. TFSKPL 
4. TFSCPL 

 

From: Invoices TFS  
Sent: 28 May 2024 11:04 
To: Pratik Hegde <pratik.hegde@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Uttam Chechani 
<uttam.chechani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoice - Internal Audit 
 
HI Pratik, 
 
     Please get create vendor in all entities. Currently only having vendor in MALS. 
 

From: Pratik Hegde <pratik.hegde@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 May 2024 17:01 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; Uttam 
Chechani <uttam.chechani@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice - Internal Audit 
 
Dear Sawalaram, 
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As discussed these are preapproved Invoices of Internal Audit- TFSPL, BLR, TFSKPL , TFSCPL , Please upload it under preapproved invoices in SAFAL. 
 
Signed Engagement Letter attached herewith Confirming the audit engagement. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
CA Pratik Pravin Hegde 
8898001909/9167596202 
 

From: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 May 2024 13:10 
To: Pratik Hegde <pratik.hegde@travelfoodservices.com>; Uttam Chechani <uttam.chechani@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukul Shah 
<mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Invoice - Internal Audit 
 
Hi Guys, 
 
Can you kindly get these uploaded in SAFAL & let me know, attached are the EL for reference. 
 
B/Rgds 
Pankaj 
 

From: Ankit Lodha <caankitkrlodha@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 1:02 PM 
To: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sunil Soni <soni1902@gmail.com> 
Subject: Invoice - Internal Audit 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please find the attached invoice for internal audit of TFSPL, BLR, TFSCPL and TFSKPL. 


